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Note :

Question No. 1 is compulsory, answer any FIVE questions from the remaining.
(i)  YeAF 97 & G 9T H1 FHEAR U e 5T Ford /|

Solve all parts of a question consecutively together.
(iii) Fed® 7 F1 79 98 8 IRE] FHiford |

Start each question on fresh page.
(iv) &1 9137l § 37 817 1 IR 4 37 sgae a8 1

Only English version is valid in case of difference in both the languages.

1. T = gaensd

Explain the following :

(1)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

2. ()

(ii)

EAICE

Administration

FRSOT T HEA
Importance of Motivation
g I
Lumpsum contract

€I e

Custom Duty

Ty foaa frm

State Finance Corporation (2%5)

AATHS T&-9 18 ? HAA o T4 & Fagri ! sy |

What is Scientific Management ? Explain Fayol’s Principles of Management.

e Yoft oot o R 2 wgeR ot sheael) % fore st % i wmeed |

What is Joint Stock Company ? Explain sources of capital for Joint Stock
Company. (6+6)

(1 0f2) P.T.O.
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3.

()

(i)

foret 3 o e GaTaH faeera fosm & oie 3t et Y e Sifsg )

Discuss the aims and objectives of Human Resource Development department in
an industry.

TSEl SieTe a1 S § 3T AHETEY qeT AT i il ST oot Sieared ffe |
Differentiate between wage incentive and bonus. Write down the incentives given

to supervisors (6+6)

() WeR § " 1 wife 3R Fnfw Y faftr = wwrgsd | fosre weemq @ F @l N E 2
Explain the procedure of receipt and issue of materials in a store. What are methods
of service after sales ?

(i) 7o Fftr ) qwsrs | %W%ﬁ?ﬁ{é%aﬂﬁﬁmﬁ |
Explain Pricing. Discuss the pre-sale functions of marketing. (3x2,3x2)

Differentiate between the following :

() i ffeae v o ffaa
Limited tender and open tender

(i) & .5N.ww. we . v omdan.

D.G.S. & D. and C.S.P.O.

(iii) USHTHET TF GaTEat
Journal and Ledger

(iv) o1& S T W@ifhd 9%

Bearer cheque and crossed cheque 3x4)

() TsaH e A, 1991 & g It T T THIE |
Explain the main aims and objectives of the State’s Industrial Policy 1991.

(ii) T =TI B T HA ITH HRHI H AU HI |
Describe the factors affecting site selection. (6+6)

(i) T I T % fore e =l 1 vl FIRH |
Describe the necessary steps for the establishment of small scale industry.

(i) wiveronelf srfufm, 1961 S g@ TEaA RS ?

What are the main provisions of Apprentices Act, 1961 ? (6+6)

o o wfige feoafora fofaw -

Write short notes on the following :

(i) e TN T O g
Loan facilities to small scale industries

(i) @& ] TTHTEINT JTTRT
Khadi and Village Industries Commission (K. V.L C )

(iii) SOl TUEET Y % UH

Components of Total Quality Management (TQM) “4x3) -




